Eucker, Steve C CIV Museum

From: Hogue, Phillip A MAJ AR AASF Commander
Sent: Saturday, April 05, 2008 7:02 PM

To: Rucker, Steve C CIV Museum

Cc: McMullen, Mark F LTC SAAO

Subject: FW: UH-60's (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification:. UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Steve, here is what we have so far on the aircraft that flew in Iraqg. The med unit (111th) left their
aircraft in Theater. We will probably not get them back.

On clean up day, the 10th, we will get the RMTC crew to lift up some of our maintenance guys and
secure the rotors of the UH-1 at the flag display.

Your UH-1H aircraft is in the hanger being worked on right now. [f you would like to come down and
take a look at it you are welcome to.

VIR

--—-QOriginal Message-----

From: Smedley, Jimmy C CW3 UH60 Instructor Pilot
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 11:24 AM

To: Hogue, Phillip A MAJ AR AASF Commander
Subject: RE: UH-60's (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Here's the ones from C CO 131st (B Co 185th)

72-23340
72-23342
80-23435
80-23463
83-23878
83-23871
84-24009 replaced 984
85-24418
85-25512
87-24615

From: Hogue, Phillip A MAJ AR AASF Commander

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 11:19 AM

To: Ambeau, Chad C CW2 UH-60 Instructor Pilot; Apke, William J CW4 UH-60 Instructor Pilot;

Beene, Dustin L CPT UH60 IP/ASO; Garner, Robert D SFC DCSAVN; Hoffman, Randle L CW5

Instructor Pilot; Horton, Derek M CW3 UH-60 Instructor Pilot; Smedley, Jimmy C CW3 UH60

Instructor Pilot; Specht, David R CW3 A-Co 1145h S & S Standardization Pilot/RAID; Trubiano,
1



Robert L CW4 UH-60 Instructor Pilot
Subject: FW: UH-60's (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

If you guys have and information on tail numbers please let me know. Thanks.

-----Original Message----

From: Rucker, Steve C CIV Museum

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 7:48 AM

To: Hogue, Phillip A MAJ AR AASF Commander

Cc: Johnson, William J BG Deputy Adjutant General; McMullen, Mark F LTC SAAO
Subject: UH-60's (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Phillip -

A couple of requests. Now would be a good time to get the tail numbers (and any other identification
you think appropriate) of those UH-60s that were flown in Iraq by deployed members of the 77th. If
you would, please send me a copy. | know that someday those aircraft will be replaced and if we
have the opportunity to keep one, I'd like it to be one with combat history.

Speaking of combat history; just wanted to recap our previous conversation regarding the UH-1 that
was painted with Vietnam era combat markings. | agree that it is a waste of time and money to
repaint that aircraft for display at the flag display along with the UH-1M currently there. Your
suggestion to prepare the other UH-1 for display along with a AH-1 is agreed to, with the stipulation
that the UH-1 with the Vietnam era markings will not be displayed until the other UH-1 is prepared for
display.

Thanks
Steve

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
Classification. UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



